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WEDNESDAY MOIRNING-SE-conD SITTING.

Thie Grand Division resnmed for business ai 9 a. m. G. W. P.
Wetrnore in the Chair.

]Roll of officers called:

Present:

R. Il. WETMORE ...................... .. G. W. P.
J. PARSONS .............................. S.
T. W. CIIESLEY .............. ...... ..... G. Gond.
JA&S. B. HENNIGAR .. ................... G. Sent.

Vacaneies filled by G. W. P. as folloiws:
G. W. A....................... .. R. S. BLois.
G. Treasurer...................... lisAAî WILSON,
G. Chaplain....................... BuNJAmiN BON.m)
P. G. W. P..........A. TAYLOR.

Representative R. Fraser was appointed to obligate visitors.
.Afier the isitiation ceremony, the report of' thre Committee on

Charters and new Divisions was presented, -%vlih on -notion Nvas
adopted and ilin placed in possession of the Commnittee on the
State of the Orýder:

HALIFAX, 25th April, 1875.
To the Grand .Division in Quarterly Session, assembled:

WVORTIIY BRETHUEN,-
The Standing, Conrmittee on Charters and New Divisions is plemaed

ta report, that since onr last communication to you, the follosving nam-
cd Divisions have been organized under circumstances quite sa-tisfac-
tory to us :
t.-PoPxzA G'RovE. 11o7. 380, located at 'MilIer's Creek, Ncwport,

1Iants Co., vwit twcenty-fiiur charter members. Thtis Division
wans organizcd on 28th January last by P. G. W. P., Rev. Mr.
Templi.

2.-CEY'NrtnAL STAR LiGIIT, NO. 381, ai Berwick Station, Rings Go.,
hyDepnîy James A. tlalliday. Pourteen- gentlemen were

initiiated the firsi evening, January 29th, 1875, and it bas pro-
gressed stcadily since thiat time.3 .- PR 1-CEPOURT, -NO. 882.-org&anized at Lower Pereaue, Rings Co.,
'with 29 charter nienibers on tihe Gtli of' Marcir. Dr. k~ami!-'
ton, P. G. W. P., assisted by a nun-'ber of tire nienbers of sister
Di-visions, conducted tihe ceremonies incident to thre occasion.


